POST OFFICE DRAWER 1030
ROSWELL, NM 88202-1030

200 WEST FIRST STREET, ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING, SUITE 700
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

July 10, 1992

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Re: Final Reports
Federal Lease #NM-27805
Lechuza Federal #2 Well
Section 15-22S5-32E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
Enclosed herewith please find one copy of the following

documents covering the captioned well for your review and further
handling:

1) Form C-104 Request for Allowable and
Authorization to Transport ©0il and Natural Gas
2) Deviation Survey

3) DLL/MSFL, CNL/LDT (one copy each)
Strata requests that the 0il Conservation Division hold all
data "tight" for a period of ninety (90) days. If this is not
possible, please contact us immediately.

Should you have any questions concerning the above or require
additional information from this office, please advise.

Sincerely,
STRATA PRODUCTION COMPANY

Carol J. Garcia
Production Supervisor

CIJG/ms

Enclosures

TELEPHONE (505) 622-1127
FACSIMILE (505) 623-3533



